ASSC Minutes Tuesday, May 6, 2014 4:00 p.m. Skyline College Building 6, Room 6202

The public is invited and encouraged to attend and participate in all meetings of the Associated Students of Skyline College. Meetings are open to the public and accessible to those with disabilities. The public may address the council on non-Agenda items during the 'Announcements & Hearing from the Public' item on the Agenda; however, the council cannot take any action on these items until they are posted on an Agenda. Requests for agenda items may be submitted either via e-mail to skylineassc@smccd.edu, or The Center for Student Life and Leadership Development (Room 6-212); by midnight the Wednesday preceding the regularly scheduled meeting. Funding request forms must be submitted a minimum of four (4) weeks in advance. Members of the public may participate in discussions only when recognized.

Executive Officers:

- President Kayla Razavi Present
- Vice President Pricsilla Sanchez Present
- Commissioner of Finance Andrea Garcia Excused Absent
- Commissioner of Activities Richard Porter Present
- Commissioner of Publicity Brayan Palma Present
- Commissioner of Public Records Ryan Sherlock Present

Senators:

- Alejandra Padilla Present
- Karla Ruiz Present
- Nicole Harris- Present
- Charlene DeLuna Present
- Andy Chan Present
- Davante Cade Present
- Yanni Guo Present
- Carlos Lozada Present
- Nichole Palmer Present
- Boris Shkurko Present
- Dennis Zheng Present
- Chance Vicino Excused Absent
- Idabelle Gutierrez Present
- Jonathan Okun Present
- Latasha Washington Present

Advisors:

- Amory Cariadus
- John Saenz

I. Call to Order

A. The meeting was called to order at 4:04pm.

II. Roll Call

III. Approval of Agenda

A. Yanni moved to approve the agenda of May. 6, 2014. Seconded and motion carried.

IV. Approval of Minutes

A. Brayan moved to approve the minutes of Apr. 29, 2014. Seconded and motion carried.

V. Announcements and Hearing from the Public

A. Introduction of Vanessa Melendez as a potential candidate for the ASSC.

VI. Special Presentations

VII. Reports (No Committee Reports)

- A. Executive Council Members
 - 1. Kayla SSCCC General Assembly went well for all those that went.
 - 2. Pricsilla The last SOCC meeting is set to occur on Wednesday, May 7, 2014.
 - 3. Richard Would like to thank everyone for participating and helping during HAPI-Fest.

B. Senators

1. N/A

C. Advisors

- 1. The Brown Act has been amended in regards to how voting procedures for the ASSC is to be conduct for now on.
- 2. The voting procedure has been changed to which each individual representative that votes must be recorded individually.
- 3. Recommendation was made to no longer accept funding requests after May 6, 2014 (Today) because approved minutes are needed for official ASSC audit.

VIII. Committee Reports

A. District

1. David - The language of the Assembly Bill regarding the election of the Super Trustee was scrapped in its current form and rewritten with more severe restrictions/conditions placed on the position of Super Trustee.

B. College

- 1. Davante Attended the Educational Policy Committee meeting.
- 2. Cabrillo College has started a petition against the Board of Sacramento's policy in regards to students only being allowed to take a college course successfully only one time with no repetition. To take the same course again would require strict conditions to be met by the student.

C. ASSC Committees

1. Yanni - The Food Committee surveys have been distributed to the student body.

D. Region/State

1. Charlene - The future dates for the SSCCC regional meetings has been set to May 17, 2014 and June 14, 2014.

IX. Unfinished Business

A. SSCCC General Assembly

- 1. Andy Attended GA and learned about the various processes at the regional level.
- 2. Davante Commend Charlene on attending the SSCCC regional meeting.
- 3. Charlene The next region 3 representatives will be elected during the Jun 14, 2014 SSCCC regional meeting.

B. Elections

- 1. Brayan Elections start tomorrow on May 7, 2014.
- 2. Yanni The first place winner of the election gets an Ipad and the second place winner gets sports tickets.
- 3. Amory ASSC candidates are allowed to guide students to the voting site of the ASSC Elections, but they are not allowed to influence the students on who they should vote for.

C. Programming/Events

- 1. HAPI-Fest/Asian & Pacific Islander Heritage Month
 - a. Richard There will be no rockwall for HAPI-Fest because of liability issues of insurance for accidents.
 - b. Event set to occur on May 8, 2014.

X. New Business

- A. ASSC Bylaws
 - 1. Dennis moved to table ASSC Bylaws agenda item to the next meeting on May 13, 2014. Seconded and motion carried. (18-0-2)
- B. ASSC Budget Update
 - 1. Yanni moved to table the ASSC Budget Update agenda item to the next meeting on May 13, 2014. Seconded and motion carried. (20-0-0)
- C. Trojan Leadership Campaign
 - 1. Pricsilla moved to table the Trojan Leadership Campaign agenda item to the next meeting on May 13, 2014. Seconded and motion carried. (18-0-2)

XIII. Final Announcement and Hearing from the Public

A. Latasha Washington- The following is a summarization of Senator Washington's statement: The negative decision that the ASSC made on the Habitat for Humanity: South Africa Global Village Funding Request didn't sit well with her and, therefore, she is now seeking legal counsel for the decision. "It's nothing personal, it's just business."

XIV. Adjournment

A. Meeting adjourned at 5:10pm.